
State of Flor! • 
JubUt 6ttbitt ~mmi.&~ion 

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: November 14, 1997 
TO: Division of Legal Sc:rviCC$ (K.Pena) 

FROM: Walter D'Haeseleer, Director. Division of Communications ~ 
RE: Doc:ket No. Sl7U 36-TX: ~ for name change on lnterexchangc: 

Teleeommunk:ldons CertiOca!e No. 3.537 from TELCO DEVELOPMENT OF 
DELAWARE, lNC. 10 TELCO Bli...UNO, INC. 

TELCO DEVELOPMENT GROUP OF DELAWARE, INC. (TI43l) lw 
requested a name cbanie on its Cenlllcate No. 3S37 from TELCO DEVELOPMENT OF 
DELAWARE, lNC. to TELCO BIWNO. INC. 

Since lhc cbanie docs not involve a c:hanae of control or tnnsfcr or assets. it is my 
recommendation that tbe name change be acknowledged and that the ccnificate be re issued. 

As requiRe~ In Chapter 2.07, Section C. 3 of tbe Administrative Procedures. this 
is 10 inform you that I concur with tbe name change on Cenlficate or Public Convenience 
and NCCC$Sity No. 3~37 from TELCO DEVELOPMENT OF DELAWARE. INC. to 
TELCO BlWNO, CNC. 

Records and Reponing 
ACK T Williams 
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